
- - - --

Yakima River (Sajmyon

to Mm^ies —"

SELAH CITY COUNCIL

4:00pm June 10, 2014



Selah City Council
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, June 10, 2014
4:00pm
City Council Chambers

Mayor:
Mayor Pro Tern:
Council Members:

CITY OF SELAH

115 West Naches Avenue

Selah. Washington 98942

City Administrator:
City Attorney:
CierWTreasurer:

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

AGENDA

Call to Order - Mayor Gawlik

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Agenda Changes None

Public Appearances/Introductions/Presentations

Getting To Know Our Businesses None

Communications

1. Oral

None

John Gawlik

Brooke Finch

Paul Overby
John Tiemey
Dave Smeback

Allen Schmid

Roy Sample
Jane Williams

David Kelly
Bob Noe

Dale Novobielski

This is a public meeting. If you wish to address the Council conceming any matter that is not on the agenda, you may do so
now. Please come forward to the podium, stating your name for the record. The Mayor reserves the right to place a time limit
on each person asking to tre heard.

2. Written

H. Proclamations/Announcements

I. Consent Agenda

None

None

Ail items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion, without
discussion. Should any Council Member or member of the audience request that any item of the Consent Agenda be
considered separately, that Hem will be removed from the Consent Agenda and become a part of the regular Agenda.

Monica Lake * 1.

Dale N. * 2.

J. Public Hearings
Charlie Brown I. Public Hearing for the Remodel of the Selah Civic Center

K. New Business

Dennis Davison 1. Moss Subdivision Variance

L. Old Business None

M. Resolutions

Joe Henne I. Resolution Authorizing the Mayorto Approve Task Order 2014-2 between the City
of Selah and Huibregtse, Louman & Associates Inc. for Engineering and Surveying
services for the Third Street Sewer Improvement Project

Approval ofMinutes: May 27,2014 Study Session & Council Meeting
Approval of Claims & Payroll



Charlie Brown 2.

Charlie Brown 3.

Resolution Authorizing the Mayorto Sign a Renewal Tourism Contractwith Yakima
Valley Visitors Information Center for June 2014 thru Jime 2015
Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Submission of Grant Application for
Community Development Block Grant Funding for the Selah Civic Center Remodel
Project

NoneN. Ordinances

O. Communications

1. Oral

This is a public meeting. If you wish to address the Council concerning any matter that is not on the agenda, you may do so now.
Please come forward to the podium, stating your name for ttie record. The Mayor reserves the right to place a time limit on each
person asking to tie heard.

P. Reports/Announcements

1. Mayor
2. Council Members

3. Departmental
4. Boards

Q. Executive Session

1. 10 Minutes Session - Personnel RCW 42.30.110 (1)(g)

R. Adjournment

Each item on the Council Agenda is
covered by an Agenda Item Sheet (AIS)

A yellow AIS indicates an action item. Next Study Session
Next Regular Meeting

June 24, 2014
June 24, 2014



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

6/10/2014 I-l

Title: Approval of Minutes: May 27, 2014 Study Session & Council Meeting

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Monica Lake, Executive Assistant

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Funding Source: N/A

Staff Recommendation:

Approval of the Minutes from the last Council Meeting.

Background / Findings & Facts:

See Minutes for details.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as read. (This item is part of the
Consent Agenda)



Study Session Minutes
Selah City Council

May 27,2014
5:00pm

Mayor Gawlik opened the Study Session, stating that Council would firstdiscuss Outside Utility
Agreements, followed by a discussion the Civic Center remodel.

Council Member Sample gave a presentationon Outside Utility Agreements (OUAs), along with
examples. Council discussed the City's Municipal Coderegarding OUAsand annexation and the
reasons someone would apply for an OUA.

Carl Torkelson and Recreation Manager Brown gave a PowerPoint presentation on the current
condition of the Civic Center and suggested changes, including an itemized list ofvarious
remodel items. Recreation Manager Brown indicated that he is applying for fimding from a
community development block grant. A briefdiscussion followed.

Mayor Gawlik thanked Council Member Sample, Mr. Torkelson and Recreation Manager Brown
for their time. The Study Session ended at 6:26pm.

Page 1of I Selah CityCouncil StudySession Minutes5/27/2014



Regular Meeting
Selah Council Chambers

115 West Naches Avenue

Selah, WA 98942

A.

B.

Call to Order

Roll Call

City ofSelah
Council Minutes

May 27,2014

Mayor Gawlik called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Members Present: Paul Overby; John Tiemey; Dave Smeback; Brooke Finch; Roy Sample; Jane
Williams

Members Excused: Allen Schmid

StaffPresent: David Kelly, City Administrator; Dale Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer; Rick Hayes,
Police Chief; Gary Hanna, Fire Chief; Joe Henne, Public Works Director; Dennis
Davison, Community Planner; Charlie Brown, Recreation Manager; Monica
Lake, Executive Assistant

C. Pledge ofAllegiance

Council Member Smeback led the Pledge ofAllegiance. Pastor Tom Morris led the opening prayer.

D. Agenda Changes

1. Added to Agenda:

a. Executive Session Q - 1:5 Minute Session - Contract Negotiations RCW 42.30.140

E. Public Appearances/Introductions/ Presentations

1, Senator Jim Honeyford

Mayor Gawlik welcomed Senator Honeyford and invited him to speak.

Senator Honeyford approached the podirnn and addressed the Council. He introducedhimself, saying that he is
the State representative for the Selah area. He expressed his appreciation of the discussion on the Civic Center
remodel, adding that there are State matching funds available that the City could apply for. He noted that he
currently serves as chair on that committee. He suggested that the City let him know what they need and he will
see what can be done.

F. Getting To Know Our Businesses None

:1 Selah City Council Minutes S/27/2014



G. Communications

1. Oral

Mayor Gawlikopened the meeting. Seeingno one rise to speak, he then closed the meeting.

2. Written

a. Yakima Transit Service Ridership Report for the month ofApril 2014

H. Proclamations/Announcements None

I. Consent Agenda

Executive Assistant Lake read the Consent Agenda.

All items listed with an asterisk (*) were considered as part of the ConsentAgenda.

* 1. Approval ofMinutes: May 13,2014 Council Meeting

* 2. Approval ofClaims & Payroll:

PayrollChecksNos. 77471 - 77507 for a total of$169,986.32
Claim Checks Nos. 63914 - 63978 for a total of$ 183,297.98

Council Member Tierney moved, and Council Member Overby seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda
as read. By voice vote, approval of tbe Consent Agenda was unanimous.

J. Public Hearing

1. Public Hearing to consider the Resolution adopting the Six YearTransportationImprovement
Program for the years 2015 to 2020

Public Works Director Henne addressed J - 1. He said that the City is required to prepare and adopt a six Year
Transportation Improvement Program(TIP)each year, and that it is timeto start the processagain. He
commented that they sent the SEPA checklistand receivedno negativecommentson the matter. He noted that
they are required to hold a PublicHearing regarding the proposed TIPand requested that the Mayoropen the
Public Hearing.

Mayor Gawlik opened the Public Hearing.

Public Works Director Henne gave a briefoverview ofthe projects listed per the information included in the
Council packet. He noted that there were two new projects added in addition to those projects carried over from
the previous TIP.

Seeing no one else rise to speak. Mayor Gawlik closed the Public Hearing.

K. New Business

Page 2 Selah City Council Minutes S/27/2014



1. Hire of a Recording Secretary forthe Selah Parks and Recreation Service Area Board (SPRSA)

Recreation Manager Brown addressed K- 1.He saidthat theSelah Park & Recreation Service Area Board
(SPRSA) is requesting a part-time secretarial position, forapproximately 6-7hours a month, to do the
recording and take minutes of their meetings and take care of general business matters. He stated thatCouncil
MemberWilliams had been servicingin that capacity, but can no longercontinueto do so in additionto her
Council responsibilities. Henoted thatthe money belongs to the SPRSA, although the City paystheirbills.

CityAdministrator Kelly remarked that the SPRSA vwll be hiringsomeone, and they would like to have them
run through the City's books for payroll.

Council Member Overby moved, and Council Member Finch seconded, to approve the Hire of a
RecordingSecretary for the Selab Parks and ReereationServiceArea Board. Rollwas called: Council
Member Overby —yes; Council Member Tierney - yes; Council Member Smeback - yes; Council
Member Finch - yes; Council Member Sample - yes; Council Member Williams - yes. By voice vote,
approval was unanimous.

2. Purchase ofa new copy machine for the Recreation Department

Recreation Manager Brownaddressed K- 2. He said that they surplused 5 printers and a copymachine recently
in the hopeofobtaining 1 machine to do everything. He notedthat they founda RICOH machine for
approximately $8,500 that will fill their needs.

Council Member Tierney wondered about the life expectancy ofa new machine.

Clerk/Treasurer Novobielski responded that the machineat the Civic Center is the oldest copier currentlyowned
by the City; they are changed out on a 7 year cycle.

Recreation Manager Brown commented that they only do a few major print jobs each year.

Coimcil Member Tierney asked how the price compared to leasing a machine.

City Administrator Kelly replied that it is more cost effective to purchase rather than lease a machine.

Council Member Tierney inquired if the contract would include a service agreement.

Mayor Gawlik responded that it is part ofthe quote.

City Administrator Kelly commented that the City will pay a monthly service charge of$36 per month. He
added that the other issue with their current copier is its inability to be used on a network, whereas the Ricoh
can be connected to the network.

Council Member Tierney observed that technology is changing so rapidly it will be obsolete in 3 years.

Clerk/Treasurer Novobielski noted that the machine is not the latest model; it's similar to the one at City Hall
that has been in use for four years.

Council Member Tierney moved, and Council Member Finch seconded, to approve the Purchase of a new
copy machine for the Recreation Department. Roll was called: Council Member Overby - yes; Council

Page 3 Selah City Council Minutes S/27/2014



Member Tierney—yes; CouncilMemberSmeback—yes;CouncilMember Finch —yes; CouncilMember
Sample - yes; Council Member Williams - yes. By voicevote, approval was unanimous.

3. Purchase of a New Ice Machine and Concessions Cooler

Recreation Manager Brown addressed K—3. Hesaidthatthecurrent icemachine in the Civic Center, andthe
one at thepool, areowned byPepsi, along with thefountain machine and cooler at thepool. Hestated that they
would like the City to purch^e tiieir own machine to allow for more control over the concessions. He noted that
they can go to a smaller model for the ice machine.

CouncilMemberTierneyasked if it would increase the profit line for concessions.

Recreation Manager Brown responded that he believes it will.

Council Member Williams wondered why they weren't purchasing two ice machines.

Recreation Manager Brownreplied that theywill onlyneedoneat the CivicCenter as they won't havea
foimtain machine at the pool.

Council Member Williams inquired if the productwill be delivered, or if a staffmemberwouldhave to pick it
up.

Recreation Manager Brownresponded that it wouldneed to be pickedup, whichthey already do for candyand
other snacks.

City Administrator Kelly commented that, in the past, pool staff have been allowed free use ofthe fountain
rin^, and switching to bottled inventory will allow them to keep an accurate inventory orwhat issold and
ensure more accountability.

Council Member Smeback moved, and Council Member Overby seconded, to approve the Purchase of a
New Ice Machine and Concessions Cooler. Roll was called: CouncU Member Overby - yes; Council
Member Tierney —yes; Council Member Smeback —yes; Council Member Finch —yes; Council Member
Sample - yes; Council Member Williams - yes. By voice vote, approval was unanimous.

L. Old Business None

M. Resolutions

1. Resolution adopting the Six YearTransportation Improvement Program for Secondary and
Collector Arterial Streets within the City of Selah for the years 2015 to 2020

Public Works Director Henne addressed M - 1. He requested that Council approve the Resolution put before
them.

Council Member Sample asked for more information in the pathway project.

Public Works Director Henne responded that it isn't a project; it's a study to see ifthey want to do a bike or
walking path in the future.

Council Member Sample wondered ifhe had a location in mind.

Page 4 Selah City Council Minutes 5/27/2014



PublicWorks Director Henneresponded in the negative, sayingthat the study woulddetermine how manythey
might desire to have.

Council Member Sample inquired about the WestGoodlander Road project.

Public Works Director Henne remarked that it extends up to the Valhalla subdivision.

Council Member Sample asked if that included curbs, gutters, and sidewalks.

Public WorksDirector Henne responded in the affirmative, adding that it also includes storm drains and street
lights.

CouncilMemberSamplecommented that there is already a sidewalkpart way up that road.

Public Works Director Henne said that the sidewalk he is referring to was done back in the mid-70s, and was
required for community development thinkat that time. He notedthat it is too lowand has somedamage to it,
so they will simply remove it and replace it with new sidewalk.

Council Member Sample wondered about thesidewalk going upfrom 1®* Street.

PublicWorks DirectorHenne repliedthat he will have to see if it can be incorporated; the TIP likes to see a
minimum of 6 foot wide sidewalks.

Council Member Williams inquired about the Southem and 3"^ Street project.

Public Works Director Henne responded that the design for that project is currently begin worked on. He went
on to say that, while the City is approved up to construction, they have to get funding authority for each phase,
and right now YVCOG has allocated monies out to approximately2022.

Council Member Williams asked for confirmation that they have already started on the project.

Public Works Director Henne replied that they are working on the design phase at this time.

Council Member Williams wondered about the right ofway acquisitions for the project.

Public Works Director Henne noted that Council had already approved a five year contract with Yakima County
for right of way acquisitions.

Council Member Williams asked when the construction phase would start.

Public Works Director Henne responded that, without another funding source, it won't start xmtil 2022.

Council Member Williams inquired about the availability ofState funds for the project.

Public Works Director Henne remarked that there's a possibility that the City might be able to obtain funding
through the TIB, but they would need to break the project down into phases.

Council Member Williams felt that it set back the southem end ofthe downtown area by not getting this project
done until 2022.

Page 5 Selah City Council Minutes S/27/2014



Public Works Director Henne agreed.

City Administrator Kelly wondered if they are hoping for funding from the trust fund.

Public WorksDirector Henne responded in the negative, saying that the City applied for a low interest loan
through the State Drinking WaterRevolving Fund to put in water lines, and that pavement restoration was going
to be utilized for construction. He noted that the project has to be built within 4 years, and that if the other
moneydoesn't come throughthe City will still have to complete that projector lose the matching funds.

CouncilMemberHemey asked whetherSouthernor Valleyview had the highest traffic volume.

Public Works Director Henne said he wasn't sure which one had the higher volume.

Council Member Tiemey felt that, assuming Southem has a higher traffic count, and knowing the hazards at
Southem and 1®', it should takepriority overValleyview.

Public Works Director Henne commented that he will have to take a look at it.

Council Member Williams stated that she trusts his judgment when setting priorities on what needs to be done,
adding that he has pulled a rabbit out ofhis hat before for funding and grants.

Council Member Tiemey moved, and Council Members Williams & Overby seconded, to approve the
Resolution adopting the Six Year Transportation Improvement Program for Secondary and Collector
Arterial Streets within the City of Selah for the years 2015 to 2020. Roll was called: Council Member
Overby - yes; Council Member Tiemey - yes; Council Member Smeback - yes; Council Member Finch -
yes; Council Member Sample - yes; Council Member Williams - yes. By voice vote, approval was
unanimous.

2. Resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an agreement for the purchase ofRemington 870
Tactical shotguns for its fully commissioned police officers

Police Chief Hayes addressed M - 2. He said that in the past a law enforcement officer was issued a shotgun
and a handgun, but over time they switched to rifles and the shotgun went into the closet. He noted that things
have changed since Columbine, and in this day and age all three weapons are needed. He commented that the
shotgun is a valuable tool due to the variety of rounds that can be shot through it. He went on to say that officers
have asked to carry their own shotguns, but he would prefer to select the make and model to allow for a more
cost-effective use and streamlined training. He remarked that the officers are willing to purchase their own guns
ifthe City will purchase them outright and authorize a payroll deduction payment plan over the course ofa year.

Council Member Overby wondered why they would ask the officers to pay back the expense at all if this is
standard equipment.

Police Chief Hayes remarked that he had the same discussion with Council Member Tiemey earlier that day,
adding that he didn't budget for it, and that, while he is not opposed to that, they think an officer will be more
familiar with a gim that's his own rather than one issued to him. He noted that rifles owned by the City must be
secured in a locker if the officer takes it home.

Page 6 Selah City Council Minutes S/27/2014



Council MemberTiemeyfelt that the shotgunis a tool that the City should provide, and they shouldn't require
theofficers to payfor them. Headded thatPublic Works Director Henne provides thetoolsforhiscrew, and
that Council can find $6,300 somewhere in the budget to purchase the equipment.

PoliceChief Hayes commented that the purchase program can only be done for fullycommissioned officers,
and that if the City was willing to purchase the shotguns he would ask for additional funds to arm the reserve
officers and have two back-ups at the station.

CouncilMemberTiemey said that, if the Police Department needs these tools, that the City should step up to
the plate and buy what is needed.

CityAdministrator Kelly asked if the Clocks carried by the officersare City-owned.

PoliceChiefHayesrepliedthat they are City-owned, although the officers have the optionto carry their own if
they opt to.

City Administrator Kelly wondered how many officers carried their own as opposed to a City-owned one.

Police ChiefHayes responded that all officers currently carry a City-issued Clock. He went on to say that the
riflesare a different story;probably 60%or greatercarry theirownAR ratherthan one ownedby the City.

Council Member Finch requested clarification on the amounts, noting that there are conflicting numbers listed
ontheAIS.

Police ChiefHayes responded that, when they went outfor bid, they got the l" price fi-om onevendor, and then
received a lower quote from another vendor.

Council Member Finch asked about the mles imposed on officers regarding personal use ofCity-owned Clocks.

Police ChiefHayes replied that they are required to be locked and secured by SOP.

Mayor Cawlik wondered about an officer opting to carry one as an offduty weapon.

Police ChiefHayes responded that it is allowed but they have to qualify to do so; there are 2 different, one for
on duty use and one for offduty use.

Council Member Finch inquired ifa City-owned weapon can be used for personal use.

Police ChiefHayes replied that, ifan officer is off duty and takes action, they become a cop again, even if it's
done in self-defense. He added that they allow the officers to do their own training, but they also do a lot of
departmental training throughout the year.

City Administrator Kelly commented that, ifan officer has a City-owned shotgun, they can't use it for duck
season.

Police ChiefHayes agreed.

Council Member Finch didn't see the point ofhaving officers purchase their own shotguns and pay interest on
the loan. She said that it seems like a responsibility similar to other City-issued equipment.

Page 7 Selah City Council Minutes S/27/2014



Police ChiefHayes responded that Council can rewrite the request any way they want to.

City Administrator Kelly asked about the 6% interest, saying that he thought the City had to charge a rate that
was similar to the market rate we receive. He wondered where the 6% came from.

Police Chief Hayes replied that they stole it from another city's example.

City Administrator Kelly commented that the rate should be Vi percent.

Clerk/TreasurerNovobielski wondered why the City had to charge it at all.

CityAdministrator Kellyresponded that it is because ofthe Auditor; the City can't just give frmds to them.

MayorGawlikasked ifthe officers wouldpreferthat town them outright or have the Citypurchase them.

Police ChiefHayes remarked that they simply want to carry shotguns, andthiswasonewayto do it.

Council Member Tiemey suggested thatPolice ChiefHayes bring back a proposal to stafftheentire department,
and that the City purchases the necessary equipment.

CityAdministrator Kelly commented that it could be rewritten, butsuggested thattheamoimt could also be
taken from the General Fund balance.

Council Member Tiemey moved, and Council Members Fincb & Williamsseconded, to approve tbe
expenditureof up to S12,000 from the General Fund for the purchase of Remington 870Tacticalshotguns
for the entire PoliceDepartment. Rollwas called: Council Member Overhy —yes; Council Member
Tierney—yes; CouncilMember Smehack—yes; CouncilMember Finch —yes; CouncilMember Sample—
yes; Council Member Williams —yes. By voicevote, approval was unanimous.

N. Ordinances

1. Ordinance amending the 2014Budget for the Purchase of 110 and 112 West ParkAvenue

Clerk/TreasurerNovobielski addressed N - 1. He noted that the Mayor was authorized to sign a Real Estate
Purchase & Sale Agreement with Mr. Owens at thelastCouncil Meeting for theacquisition of two properties,
andthatthe seller hasaccepted the agreement. Hestated thathe wasdirected to drafr a budget adjustment to put
thepurchase into 2014 budget; thefunding source is theTransit Fund, as thiswill make it possible to do Park 'n
Ride improvementson the Civic Center property.

Council Member Overhy moved, and Council Member Tierney seconded, to approve Ordinance
amending the 2014 Budgetfor the Purchase of 110 and 112 WestPark Avenue. Rollwas called: Council
Member Overhy —yes; Council Member Tiemey —yes; Council Member Smehack —yes; Council
Member Fincb —yes; Council Member Sample —yes; Council Member Williams —yes. By voice vote,
approval was unanimous.

O. Communications

1. Oral

Mayor Gawlik opened the meeting. Seeing no one rise to speak, he then closed the meeting.

Page 8 Selah City Council Minutes S/27/2014



p. Reports/Announcements

1. Mayor

MayorGawlikread alouda letterfrom Tiemey& Associates in praiseof Sergeant Guillermo (Bill)Rodriguez.

Council Member Tiemey noted that SergeantRodriguez also had him assist in setting up the course.

2. Council Members

Council Member Finch had no report.

Council Member Overby had no report.

Council Member Samplesaid that Council Member Williams and himselfattended the last SPRSAmeeting,
which involvedgathering all interestedparties in the pursuit ofa new pool facility.

Recreation Manager Brown noted that the June 16'̂ ' meeting will include representatives from the Selah School
District, the Selah Parks & Recreation Board, the Selah Park Foundation, the SPRSA, the Selah Dolphins, the
Yakima Valley School, and the City.

Council Member Tiemey had no report, but thanked Senator Honeyford for attending the meeting.

Council Member Smeback had no report.

Council Member Williams said that she attended the recent YVCOG meeting in Sunnyside, which featured a
speaker talking about housing opportunities. She believes that the program is sponsored by YakimaCounty; the
gal who spoke is trying to get all of the local communities involved and on board with this. She went on to say
that the program has a loan/grant opportunity for low-income individuals who need repair ofowner-occupied
homes, and suggested that she speak about the matter at a friture Council Meeting. She remarked that there is a
lot ofneed in Selah, and this program might be able to help out a little bit.

3. Departmental

Public Works Director Henne had no report.

Conununity Planner Davison said that the Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on the marijuana issue,
and listed Ae various ways the news was disseminated to the public. He noted that there were approximately
thirty people at the hearing; the Planning Conunissioners discussed the matter and moved to have City Attomey
Noe prepare an Ordinance to prohibit the sale, growing, marketing, storage, etc. ofcannabis and cannabis
products within City limits ofSelah. He commented that City Attomey Noe has prepared a draft Ordinance and
they will commence an environmental study review tomorrow morning on the matter. He stated that the
Planning Commission will hold a hearing onJune 17*'̂ to discuss the proposed Ordinance, which should go
before the City Council at the Jime 24"* meeting. He added that it will beup to the Council whether they choose
to have their own Public Hearing on the matter; they can always reject the Planning Commission's
recommendation. He went on to say that they are receiving a lot of building permits and touched briefly on
some ofthe projects currently underway.

Page 9 Selah City Council Minutes S/27/2014



Clerk/Treasurer Novobielski said that he has two items for Council. He commented that the City received
$37,000 more in sales tax receipts forMay thanwere received for May 2013, duemainly to theconstruction
projects. He stated that hecontacted Banner Bankaboutthe City's firsthalf loanpayment due for the Marudo
property loan andmade them aware of theCity's intention to addan additional $50,000 to theprincipal
payment. He hoped to do something similar for next payment in June 2015.

Recreation Manager Brown saidthat the sponsorship checks are coming in for the City's events; he hasreceived
money from Howard'sMedical and Les Schwab, and will receive fimds from Pingrey next month. He notedthat
there will be a State soflball tournament this weekend at Carlon Park.

Fire Chief Hanna said that they are businessas usual for this time ofyear. He noted that the area is very dry
already,with conditions one normally doesn't see until August.

PoliceChief Hayes said that Community Days event was the smoothesthe'd seen in over 20 years. He
remarked that SECTOR is up and running now, and that it will allowthe SelahPoliceDepartment to be almost
100% paperless aside from printingout tickets. He thankedCouncil for their approval ofthe shotgunpurchase.
He notedthat the Chieffor a Day program has raisedclose to $3000so far, and that they haven't done anything
major aside from the golftournament.

City Administrator Kelly had no report.

Council took a five minute recess.

4. Boards

a. Planning Commission Minutes - May 6,2014

Q. Executive Session

1. 5 Minute Session - Minute Session —Contract Negotiations RCW 42.30.140

Council went into Executive Sessionat 7:47pm. At 7:52pm, Council went backon the record. Mayor Gawlik
stated that no action was taken during the Executive Session.

Council Member Williams moved, and Council Member Smeback seconded, to Approve the
Memorandum of Understanding between Teamsters Union Local 760 and the City of Selah to be signed
by tbe Mayor regarding the Teamsters pensionfund and seasonalemployees employed by the City on a
temporary basis. Roll was called: Council Member Overby —yes; Council Member Tierney —yes;
Council Member Smeback —yes; Council Member Fincb —yes; Council Member Sample —yes; Council
Member Williams —yes. By voice vote, approval was unanimous.

R. Adjournment

Council Member Overby moved, and Council Member Smeback seconded, that the meeting be
adjourned. By voice vote, approval was unanimous.

Page 10. Selah City Council Minutes 5/27/2014



The meeting adjourned at 7;54pm.

Paul Overby, Council Member

Dave Smeback, Council Member

Brooke Finch, Coimcil Member

Jane Williams, Council Member

ATTEST:

Dale E. Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

John Gawlik, Mayor

John Tiemey, Council Member

EXCUSED

Allen Schmid, Council Member

Roy Sample, Council Member

Page 11 Selah City Council Minutes S/27/20I4



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

6/10/2014 1-2

Title: Claims & Payroll

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Dale Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: See Check Registers

Funding Source: Various. See Check Registers.

Staff Recommendation:

Approval of Claims & Payroll as listed on Check Registers.

Background / Findings & Facts:

See Check Registers.

Recommended Motion:

Motion to Approve the Consent Agenda as read. (This item is part of the

Consent Agenda)



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Informational Item

6/10/2014 J-1

Title: Public Hearing for the Remodel of the Selah Civic Center

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Charles Brown, Recreation Manager

Action Requested: Public Hearing / Public Meeting

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: NA

Funding Source: NA

Staff Recommendation:

I recommend that we hold a public hearing to obtain public input for the new
facility.

Background / Findings & Facts:

The Selah Civic Center has had a very long life and had several additions to the

original structure. We are looking to update the current facility and bring
everything up to today's building standards and to meet codes. We are looking
to consolidate the number of janitor/storage closets into one single location,

expand the parking lot, create a grand entrance on the south side of the building
and add additional meeting space to the inside of the facility.

This drawing is a starting point for the community to consider going forward.
There will be many opportunities to give input into this project.



ro

I

0

~o
1c—
>-
5z:

s

s
0
?o

-T3

1

TRMTIONAL
msiGm m.

(COMMERCIM AND RESMHm DiSlGN)
410 If. CHESTNUT kW. - YAKMA Vk.
PHONE: (509) 452 - 7604

JJ

CUSTOM DESO FOR
TORKEISON CONSTROCTIOR
(509) 607-3305

IslfP



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

6/10/2014 K-1

Title: Moss Subdivision Variance

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Dennis Davison, Community Planner

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Approval

Fiscal Impact: None

Funding Source: None

Staff Recommendation:

Applicant Moss requests a subdivision variance (from S.M.C. requirement
10.50.041(e)(3) that each lot must front on a public street) to create a single lot

with access via an access easement.

Background / Findings & Facts:

At the conclusion of the public hearing the Planning Commission recommends

APPROVAL ofthe subdivision variance providing for a twenty (20) foot wide

access easement to serve Lot 2 that would not have abutting public street frontage.
The variance does not appear to be contrary to the public interest or the

comprehensive plan.

Recommended Motion:

I move we adopt the Planning Commission recommendation of subdivision

variance approval and adopt their findings as our own.



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or a City Board, City

Committee, Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (where applicable)

Date: Action Taken:

5/21/2014 Recommendation of subdivision variance approval

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to entertext.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text,



CITY OF SELAH PLANNING COMMISSION
STAFF REPORT—MAY 9,2014

HEARING DATE—MAY 21,2014

FILE NO; 915.79.14-01 Subdivision Variance

PROPONENT: MOSS, GERALD

LOCATION: 703 South Third Street—^The site is located approximately one hundred fifty
(150) feet South ofPleasant Avenue (Parcel Number: 181302-14469).

REOUEST; (1) Approval ofa subdivision variance authorizing access to a lot via an access
easement with no street fi-ontage.

SHORT PLAT VARIANCE APPLICATION AUTHORITY: Selah Municipal Code,
Chapter10.30.030 provides that the PlanningCommission mayauthorize a variance from the
terms of the Municipal Code (10.50.041(e)(3) [each lot must front on a public street] as will not
be contraryto the public interestand the comprehensive plan. A varianceshall not be granted
unless the Commission makes findings that the applicant has expressly demonstrated the
following: (NOTE: The Commission's variance recommendationis forwarded to the City
Council for final disposition. Selah Municipal Code, Chapter 10.50.016provides that the
PlanningCommission shall reviewthe proposedshort plat for compliance with the subdivision
ordinance, consider public input and recommend approval, approval with conditions or denial.
The Commission shdl forward its short plat recommendation to the City Administrator for final
disposition.

LAND USE AND ZONING; The existing parcel contains a single family residence and is
zoned Two-Family Residential (R-2).

SURROUNDING LAND USE; NORTH: Single family residences
SOUTH: Single family residences
EAST: Commercial

WEST: Single family residences

SURROUNDING ZONING: Properties to the North, South, and West are zoned Two-Family
Residential (R-2). Properties to the East are zoned General Business (B-2).

CITY OF SELAH URBAN GROWTH AREA COMPREHENSIVE FLAN; The 'future

land use map' contained in the 2005 Citv ofSelah Urban Growth Area Comprehensive Plan
designates the site and properties to the North, South, and West as "Moderate Density
Residential" providing for a maximum density of twelve (12) dwelling units per acre.

MOSS, GERALD. SUBDIVISION VARIANCE 915.79.14-01
PLANNING COMMISSION FINDINGS / RECOMMENDATION

1 of 3



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW: The City of Selah, as the lead agency for this proposal under
the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) determined that this proposal is categorically exempt
from SEPA per WAG 197-1l-800(6)(a).

UTILITIES: Basic public utilities are available to serve the site.
Eight (8") inch sewer line inSouth 3"* Street adjacent to the proposed short plat.
Six (6") inch water lines inSo. 3"^ Street adjacent to the proposed short plat.

TRANSPORTATION: The abutting street. South Third Street, has two travel lanes, 40'of
right-of-way width but no street illumination, curb or gutter or sidewalks.

OTHER FINDINGS:

(1) The lot containing the existing residence will fix)nt a public street. The second lot
is proposed to be served by a twenty (20) foot wide access easement Both lots will be connected
to public utilities.

(2) Division of the properly into two lots would contribute no additional traffic onto
adjacent 3"^ street. Approval and construction ofthe Class 2 Use (atri-plex) could contribute an
additional thirty (30) vehicle trips per day onto 3"* street

CONCLUSION: The site is designated for Moderate Density Residential development, the site
is zoned Two-Family Residential (R-2), each lot would be served by municipal services and this
site is an appropriate location for infill development.

VARIANCE APPLICATION AUTHORITY:

(a) That special circumstances applicable to the subject property, including
size, shape, topography, location or surroundings,do exist; and, (theparcel is extremely deep and
not wide enough (based on the location ofthe existing residence) to construct a public street to
serve the proposed rear lot. Staffbelieves the significant lot depth and narrow widthjustifies a
variance)

(b) That because ofsuch special circumstances, strict application ofthis title
would deprive die subject property ofrights and privileges enjoyed by other properties in the
vicinity under identical zoning district classification; and, (several similar variancesfor parcel
depth have been approved in the South Selah Garden Tracts. Staffbelieves the circumstances are
similar to previous variance approvals)

(c) That the granting ofthe variance will not be materially detrimental to the
public welfare or injurious to the property or improvements in the vicinity and zoning district

MOSS. GERALD. SUBDIVISION VARIANCE 915.79.14-01
PLANNING COMMISSION FINDINGS / RECOMMENDATION

2 of 3



classification in which the property is situated; and, (staffbelieves there will be no detrimental or
injurious impacts on the vicinity or surrounding uses orproperties)

(d) That the special circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant; and, (staffconcurs the location and ownership ofthe property did not result from the
actions ofthe applicant)

(e) That the variance is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure; and,

(f) That the granting ofa variance will be in harmony with the general
purpose and intent ofthis title, the specific zoning district and the comprehensiveplan; and, (staff
concurs)

(g) That the administrative adjustment or administrative modification
provisionsofthis chapter were either not applicable or were insufficient to provide the relief
sought from the standards ofthis title, (staffconcurs)

• The Commission may recommendapprove or denial ofa variance application and may
impose conditions ofapproval.
• The Commission shall not grant a variance to allow a use not permissible under the terms
of this title in the zoning district involved,or any use expresslyor by implication prohibited in
the zoning district by the terms ofthis title. {Use is a not an issue)

• The Commission shall not grant a variance to allow a density exceeding the land use
designation contained in the SelahUrbanGrowthArea Comprehensive Plan,FutureLandUse
Map. {Density is not an issue)

RECOMMENDATION;

REASONS FOR APPROVAL: Based on the previous findings the SUBDIVISION
VARIANCF- SHOT TT.D BE APPROVED providing for a twenty (20') foot wide access easement
to serveproposed Lot2 that wouldnot haveabuttingpublic streetfrontage. The variance does
not appear to be contraryto the public interestor the comprehensive plan.

MOTION TO APPROVE THE SUBDIVISION VARIANCE BY PENDELTON SECONDED
BY SMITH. VOTE: 4 to 0.

Members ofthe Commission present were MILLER, PENDELTON,QUBSNELL, and
SMITH.

MOSS, GERALD. SUBDIVISION VARIANCE 915.79.14-01
PLANNING COMMISSION FINDINGS / RECOMMENDATION

3 of 3



i i VI 1

Ifakima County GIS •MlnHU|^Dt«
Land Information Portal

Vnnw C»avr I

y«fc)f G.'S ^ i
ya»a>»M f

TTHrXmencairnifF
., ^v^... Mntw.ftfSBtn.eom

S09.?«7550

Asseisor {Planning I Res! Estala FAO| Kelp I Logend I Search | Toole Overview
Search

Percrte r~ "

rMH<oA) I Noawrafri

r I tJ«M»rM>

I 'Tf"

w'-m•if

T I -I
. %• -• '-i;. '••--'•'TF" "J-I ••Ht---'»

f

&•. ,,, •

Xi*-

Vtv :-Cvl.- 'Hp I

I

®®. O-'
Cbct Hap to: Zoom In pmi ED m IS)

tn» • o/rVOi S priw FARC£L
HUMKR kJ

W1I Jemiii ce;*e**e**^

bi«pn •»«•<*»»

s«'"=1
ManScali: T JncR c fOO ft.

O'-i (

ow'vifioia Phott^im y]
pCnBeKArtMa

(Jco/Aun Duaea

H>pSU«:|l^^ (12Ur102i7.^

Map* Cirought (e you by:

Valley Title Guarantee

Tale Ihsurarce 6
ESCrcvr ServtCtf

(S09] ?4&444?

««•• Ja u

0_^ OT 1 O y^-__ j rwx M % rk



Thesketdiiaforyouraidinlocatingyourlandwithwferencetostreetsandotherparcels.WhSeitisbeftevedtobe
coirectmeCompanyassumesnoilabByforanylossoccurringbyreasonofretencethereon.

14517
14516

14446
14446

14490

14491
0«s

14527
030

14S19

0.4S

14497

14431

wit —...

^1

ii£Ji

ACB^'14441
14442

14423
oa

14445

14484

14485

14440

44S05

14421
0.3

ii—10
14420

02S

14483144;

14482
O.M

04«

14494

14430
Oit

1441S

14416

14417

14419

14418

14467

14468

14469

14470

14471

14472

14474

14473

14506

14475

14496144*6

i41007 0.1S

41006

41402

41403

41404

41005
0.2B

41421

41422

41423

41424

41425

41426

41427m

41464

41463

41462

41461

4146D

41447

41459

41006
133

4144641445

Range:18Township:13Section:2

AMse

214509
0.62

14407

14405

-/TS14406

0.32

14410

14504
OS

w

14411

14454
:l23

14450

14457

144552

14461.

14464
024

14507
0.24

14460

14462

14463

41002-5

A



L
oi

.
•d

h
i'

1
4

4
0

S
O

F
T

T
O

T
A

L
L

IV
IN

G
A

R
E

A

4
0

8
S

O
F

T
T

O
T

A
L

P
O

R
C

H
A

R
E

A

5
0

4
S

O
F

T
G

A
R

A
G

E
A

R
E

A

E
s
'l

T
.

f
S

C
A

L
E

;
r
'

=
2

0
'-

0
"

1
8

3
'-

0
-

2
1

-
W

ID
E

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

1
2

2
0

S
O

F
T

T
O

T
A

L
L

IV
IN

G
A

R
E

A

1
2

S
O

F
T

T
O

T
A

L
P

O
R

C
H

A
R

E
A

3
0

6
S

O
F

T
G

A
R

A
G

E
A

R
E

A

1
2

2
0

S
O

F
T

T
O

T
A

L
L

IV
IN

G
A

R
E

A

1
2

S
O

F
T

T
O

T
A

L
P

O
R

C
H

A
R

E
A

3
0

6
S

O
F

T
G

A
R

A
G

E
A

R
E

A

I
'U

f-i
.1

r
€

,
1

2
2

0
S

O
F

T
M

A
IN

L
IV

IN
G

1
2

S
O

F
T

P
O

R
C

H
E

S

6
0

6
S

O
F

T
G

A
R

A
G

E



TORKELSON
Constriiclion, Inc.

May 20, 2014

P.O. Box 292

Sclah, WashingKni 98942
Plume; (509) 697-.5305

Fax: (509) 697-3504
torkclson@fairpoint.net

Carl Toikclson

Cell: (509) 945-0133

Candi Torkcls.on
CeU; (509) 961-7656

Why Pay $1000's More?Buy Builder Direct!

City of Selah
Planning Commission/City Council
113 West Naches Avenue

Selah, WA 98942

RE; Short Plats for 207 W. Goodlander Road

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is in regards to the properly located at 207 W. Goodlander Road. The two lots, parcel number
181425-33030 and 181425-33029, are each proposed for a four lot short plat. The owners of the
properly, Dan & Patty Bowers, are requesting a variance on access to the lots due to the hardship of the
shape of the larger back lot (approximate 3 acres - parcel #181425-33029). This parcel of land only has
50' of street frontage for an elongated deep lot.

The Bowers, who are long time residents of Selah, have owned this property for many years. They would
like to short plat this R2 properly for ease of selling and bank financing. The density of this property will
allow 12 units per acre.

Attached are several properties that have been subdivided recently. These properties have the exact
same access frontage in which the Bowers are requesting. Since these properties were approved for
subdividing, we feel a precedence has been set for the Bowers request.

Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter.

Sincerely,

Carl L. Torkelson

President

Why Pay $1000's More? Buy Builder Direct!
Builder reserves the right to change floor plan or elevations



^ i^iiiia v^uumy vjio

[Prim Maol [Close Map!

64-ua

44004

n40i

64.t6t M.rc

LOT4. 40^^

22406

11009

22003

11007

'aktma County GIS

33444

22002

asu

S3<&13V / sr.N34S27

334411340. 134530

2240B

2241
P'THH

, 22409

22404

22006

1 i KJX L

VakimaD.com
>*«W. i,.

i4d£3

Ah75

21465 21464 21463

HERITAGE HILLS PHII

21470

21004

21008

Inch

PROPERTY PHOTO i PROPERTY INFORMATION

Parcel Address' 1402 W BRADER, SELAH ,WA 98942

Parcel Owner(s). BILLY D & LAURA L HARRIS

Parcel Number 18130222409 Parcel Size: 2 Acre(s)

Property Use 11 Single Unit

TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION

Tax Code Area (TCA): 410 Tax Year: 2014

Improvement Value: S481500 Land Value $62800

CurrentUse Value $0 CurrentUse Improvement: SO

New Construction:$103000 Total Assessed Value:$S44300

OVERLAY INFORMATION

Zoning Jurisdiction: Selah

Urban Growth Area: Selah Fulure Landuse Designation UGA (Yakima County Plan 2015)

FEMA: Not in floodplain (X) FIRM Panel Number: 53077C0718D

LOCATION INFORMATION

♦ Latilude AS" 38' 59.280" k Longitude -120° 32'51.892" Range 18 Townshlp:13 Section:02

Narrative Description: Section 02 Township 13 Range 18 Quarter NW: SP 7776564 Lot 1

DISCLAIMER

MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE. BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED, THIS IS NOT A LEGAL
DOCUMENT AND SHOULD NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING
VERIFICATION

httn://\vww,vakimaD.coni/servlet/com.esri.esrimaD.EsrimaD?name=YakGISH&Cmd=Prinl... 5/21/2014



i.
a
iu

ii
ic

i
v

^
u

u
ii

ij
'
u

i
o

1
U

g
V

I
\J

i.
I

[P
ri

n
t

M
ap

)
[C

lo
se

M
a
p

l
V

ak
im

ap
.c

^m

P
le

a&
an

t
A

v
e

1
4

4
W

t
'«

%
iC

i

S
Q

U
^

d
E

R
L

L
A

V
-

1
1

th
A

v
e
,

A
^*

«
9

«
2

4
4

fi

A
G

L
E

pB
S

i
4

U
>

A

4
:
u

i
<

to
o

:

«
<

e
a
>

*
V

e
u

M

A
V

E
N

U
E

L
oc

ey
A

ve

«
4

S
)

d
c
E

a
rl

v
^

o
rM

t

t.
40

0
m

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

P
H

O
T

O

Z
on

in
g

U
rD

a
n

G
ro

w
th

A
re

a
:

S
e
la

h

FE
M

A
:N

ot
In

fl
oo

dp
la

in
(X

)

+
L

at
it

u
cl

e:
4

6
°

3
8

'
3

6
.9

6
7

"

P
ar

ce
l

A
dd

re
ss

.
30

5
S

O
U

T
H

E
R

N
A

V
E

,
S

E
L

A
H

,W
A

9
8

9
4

2

P
ar

ce
l

O
w

ne
r(

s)
D

A
N

N
Y

&
Y

V
O

N
N

E
G

A
R

N
E

R

P
a
rc

e
l

N
u

m
b

er
:

1
8

1
3

0
2

1
4

5
4

0
P

ar
ce

l
Si

ze
:

0.
47

A
cr

e(
s)

P
ro

pe
rt

y
U

se
:

13
F

iv
eP

lu
s

U
ni

t

T
A

X
A

N
D

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N

T
ax

C
od

e
A

re
a

(T
C

A
).

4
0

0
T

a
x

Y
e
a
r:

2
0

1
4

Im
pr

ov
em

en
tV

al
ue

:
$3

15
20

0
L

an
d

V
al

u
e;

$
3

7
4

0
0

C
u

rr
en

tU
se

V
al

u
e

$
0

C
u

rr
en

tU
se

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t:

$0

N
e
w

C
o

n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n

$
0

T
o

ta
l

A
ss

e
ss

e
d

V
al

u
e:

$
3

5
2

6
0

0

O
V

E
R

L
A

Y
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

J
u

ri
s
d

ic
ti

o
n

.
S

e
la

h

F
ut

ur
e

L
an

du
se

D
es

ig
na

ti
on

.
C

ity
L

im
it

s
(Y

ak
im

a
C

o
u

n
ty

P
la

n
20

15
)

F
IR

M
P

a
n

e
l

N
u

m
tj

er
S

3
0

7
7

C
0

7
1

8
D

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

L
on

gi
tu

de
.-

12
0°

3
2

'0
1

,5
7

8
"

|R
an

ge
.18

To
wn

sh
ip:

13
Se

cti
on

:02
N

ar
ra

tiv
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

S
ec

ti
on

02
T

ow
ns

hi
p

13
R

an
ge

18
Q

ua
rt

er
N

E
;S

EL
A

H
A

C
R

E
T

R
A

C
T

S:
E

1/
2

O
F

L
O

T
7,

B
L

K
8

(
FO

R
M

ER
LY

K
N

O
W

N
A

S
'3

0
5

S
O

U
T

H
E

R
N

A
V

E
C

O
N

D
O

'
T

E
R

M
IN

A
T

E
D

0
7

/2
9

/2
0

1
1

B
Y

A
F

#
7

7
3

5
0

8
7

)

D
IS

C
L

A
IM

E
R

M
A

P
A

N
D

P
A

R
C

E
L

D
A

T
A

A
R

E
B

E
L

IE
V

E
D

T
O

B
E

A
C

C
U

R
A

T
E

.
B

U
T

A
C

C
U

R
A

C
Y

IS
N

O
T

G
U

A
R

A
N

T
E

E
D

;
T

H
IS

IS
N

O
T

A
L

E
G

A
L

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

A
N

D
S

H
O

U
L

D
N

O
T

B
E

S
U

B
S

T
IT

U
T

E
D

F
O

R
A

T
IT

L
E

S
E

A
R

C
H

,
A

P
P

R
A

IS
A

L
.

S
U

R
V

E
Y

,
F

L
O

O
D

P
L

A
IN

O
R

Z
O

N
IN

G
V

E
R

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

h
tt

D
:/

/w
w

w
.'

v
ak

im
ao

.c
o

m
/s

er
v

le
t/

co
m

.e
sn

.e
sr

im
aD

.E
sr

im
aD

?n
am

e=
Y

ak
G

IS
H

&
C

m
d

=
P

ri
n

t.
..

5
/2

1
/2

0
1

4



i.oNiiiia v^uuiii^ KJikj

fPfinlMap] [Close Map)

)ROKAiV» ADD'.J'K

RMiRAA&

SELAH

UH

IMO MU 4&n 144 CD

yt-i

I;
5

3

rPACTS

:un iMca
4

k'»» 44lb
1440,

14418

iHtQ U<22

14-1, 1«- 5 44.1

Ptea&a^ TVve

1Ii4»* 14-tr

6

? i

U4H

U*iC

1 "•» 1 ....I

14470 1
«*•«»

ST

t

«»

3 luU

V-E .44)4 'MtO

V t

^jaJIUlB@p.£rj^

44^

Ij j j I • r •

! : 1 I !
! 1 I I :

2^42^

4 -'r '1-'t! i ]'

• K '• VMVI

OnBlnefrf<100F

HnftSTao wrm

PROPERTY PHOTO PROPERTY INFORMATION

JL i
iParcel Address. 509S 3RD ST.SELAH .WA 98942
IParcel Owner(s) RICHARD & DARLA GOODALL

tr "SB

IParrel Niimbpr 18130214416 Parcel Size 0.44 Acre(s)

IPfoperty Use 12TwotoFour Unit
TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION

Tax Code Area (TCA): 400 Tax Year 2014

Improvement Value. $258300 Land Value $37100

CurrentUse Value $0 CurrentUse Improvement. $0
ra S MD ST SELAH. WA ttU2 New Construction $98100 Total Assessed Value:$295400

OVERLAY INFORMATION

Zoning Jurisdiction: Selah

Urban Growth Area Selah Future Landuse Designation City Limits (Yakima County Plan 2015}

FEMA; Not In floodplain (X) FIRM Panel Number 53077C0718D

LOCATION INFORMATION

4 Latitude 46° 38'46.223" ♦ Longitude-120° 31' 56.808" iRange.lB Township 13 Section 02
Narrative Descnplion: Section 02 Township 13 Range 16 Quarter NE: Plat SOUTH SELAH ACRE TRACTS (12):Block 5 N1/2 LOT 8

DISCLAIMER

MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED: THIS IS NOT A LEGAL
DOCUMENT AND SHOULD NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING
VERIFICATION

httD://www. vakimaD.com/servlet/com.esri.csrimaD.EsrimaD?iiame=YakGISH&Cmd=Print... 5/21/2014



4U1V41I444S-'VMlJt

IPriatMap)ICIoseMaol

'\" rrf*»gL.-1
t*C3e

MH5

MANOR

ERLOUPLA

/

SiM

«4«09

•nr.iv,

-Mh

eo-in

Vakih^ap.cam
HOlieeo:ss

3300733022330213300633013

33029

33016

3302633418
33016

3303033017
n?7MBi5^77090TS

»4601114^1Ml(403In«s)114U
i.WL-F^

4?>TAUA

lyfiatif^VaiiitHaCQunty

PROPERTYPHOTO

Zoning.

UrbanGrowthArea.Selah

FEMA:NotInfioodplain(X)

•!•Latttude:46®39'53.604"

r\j!'^f-P

22001

2240^

22402

?2oesOneInch•>400Feet

F«8t200400600

TPROPERTYINFORMATION

IParcelAddress;106GOOOLANOERRD,SELAH.WA98942

ParcelOwner(s).ROYASAMPLE

ParcelNumber:18143511538ParcelSize.4676SquareFeet

PropertyUse11SingleUnit

TAXANDASSESSMENTINFORMATION

TaxCodeArea(TCA).410

ImprovementValue$93600

CurrentUseValue$0

NewConstructionSO

OVERLAYINFORw'AT'tON
JurisdictionSelah

TaxYear.2014

LandValue$60650

CurrentUseImprovement.$0

TotalAssessedValue:S144250

FutureLanduseDesignation:CityLimits(YaKimaCountyPlan2015)

FIRMPanelNumber:53077C0717D

LOCATIONINFORMATION

"I*Longllude:-i20''31'51-023"Range18Township.14Section:35

NarrativeDescriptionSection35Township14Range18QuarterNEGOODLANDERSQUARELOT11PLAT7242072
DISCLAIMER"

MAPANDPARCELDATAAREBELIEVEDTOBEACCURATE,BUTACCURACYISNOTGUARANTEED,THISISNOTALEGAL
DOCUMENTANDSHOULDNOTBESUBSTITUTEDFORATITLESEARCH,APPRAISAL.SURVEY.FLOODPLAINORZONING
VERIFICATION

hUp://www,yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGlSH&Cmd=Print...5/21/2014



i,<^iiiia v^uuiii^ vjio

IPrini Maol fClose Maol

f

'•'•SftOKA'M ADDr-*-^

" \\

17«'* i:-;i "1
" V« kM.H

\\
i

'i*'«

t7«7' '« W m
\\

(C)Yakima County GIS

RIVER-WieW-AME

•WiW i

Vakimap.com

uui£YVIEW ,VE

1..;. C

SELAH
uUi.

j

1*4 1} Lu- e '"ti 'Cm 4&1 144CC

^ 14j'»
n<

1:
5 ^

TRACTS 1440 1
144 3]

.441,

r* r-

<44:- ^

}(?44j<
«41>

144 CS

imX HI?]

1Ul« 1««(- i 14411

i

inc I

22^34

1—r

i -1 -i

-4l)0rBei

400 600

PROPERTY PHOTO PROPERTY INFORMATION

Parcel Address: UNASSIGNED. .WA

Parcel Owner(s). CARL L & CANDIR TORKELSON

Parr-Al Nnmher 18130211551 Parcel Size; 3773 Square Feet

Property Use 11 Single Unit

TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION

Tax Code Area (TCA) 400 Tax Year 2014

Improvement Value: $121500 Land Value: $39500

CurrentUse Value: $0 CurrentUse Improvement $0

New Construction $0 Total Assessed Value.$161000

OVERLAY INFORMATION

Zoning: Jurisdiction: Selah

Urban Growth Area Selah Future Landuse Designation City Limits (Yaklma County Plan 2015)

FEMA: Not in floodplain (X) FIRM Panel Number S3077C0718D

LOCATION INFORMATION

♦ Latitude 46° 38' 49.498" \* Longitude -120° 32'02-383" Range 18 Township 13 Section.02

Narrative Description: Section 02 Township 13 Range 18 Quarter NE: Plat RiVERViEW MANOR (AF 7780966): Lot 1

DISCLAIMER

MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE. BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED: THIS IS NOT A LEGAL
DOCUMENT AND SHOULD NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH. APPRAISAL. SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING
VERIFICATION

httD://www.vakimaD.com/servlet/com.esri,esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGISH&Cnid=PrinL.. 5/21/2014



lUKiina^Dumyuio

iPfinlMap!ICloseMap?

4V1S

SmJlN.>IA

WT4

>01Mi

\*J.K

\MANOR
ERLOU

MM

r/mv

m.r>

['4^1iwc'
1l4^y.l4l,VAt:(A11421

N'^'-P

Copyright(C)YakimaComi^v':11

T«*crs

«3)l

rageJ011

3302533024

33007330223302133008

3302633418

I177u3«l

r\gwipefc-jgrFeg-7
F«8(\ZDD'7400mi

PROPERTYPHOTO|PROPERTYINFORMATION
ParcelAddress201WGOODLANOERRD,SELAH,WA98942

ParcelOwner(s):CARLL&CANOIRTORKELSON

jparcelNumber.181426444S8ParcelSize0.21Acre(s)

ProperlyUse.11SingleUnit

TAXANDASSESSMENTINFORMATION

TaxCodeArea(TCA).403TaxYear:2014

ImprovementValue:$191100LandValue:$48900

CurrentUseValue:$0CurrentUseImprovement:$0

NewConstruclion:$191100TotalAssessedValue:$240000

OVERLAYINFORMATION

ZoningR-1Jurisdiction.County
UrbanGrowthArea;SelahFutureLanduseDesignationUGA(YakimaCountyPlan2015)
FEMA.Notinfloodplain(X)FIRMPanelNumber:53077C0716D

LOCATIONINFORMATION

+Lalitude46'39'55.199"|+LongitutJe.-120'31'58.273"Range:18Township14Section:26
NarrativeDescription.Section26Township14Range18QuarterSE:SP7786875Lot1

DISCLAIMER

MAPANDPARCELDATAAREBELIEVEDTOBEACCURATE,BUTACCURACYISNOTGUARANTEED;THISISNOTALEGAL
DOCUMENTANDSHOULDNOTBESUBSTITUTEDFORATITLESEARCH.APPRAISAL.SURVEY,FLOODPLAINORZONING
VERIFICATION

httD://www.vakimaD.com/servlet/com.esri,esrimaD.Esriman?name=YakGISH&r.md=Print...5/91/9(114



[Print Map) fCfose Man)

13013

13411

74*U

31002

42471

3412

13004

A2A60
42448 ""tfct-ffo

4244!

tiGLE RlOG
FH 1

4/457

43453

4?46:
4?464

4345?

«>4S3

CD/lr

?i4t 4344

EY AVENUE

rage i ui i

144*(H44<I

Pleasant Ave

IMS: t

6 UtH

l«&3t

SOU] jEBim
:4M 1 4toer

cf'y Etrrrrr:

41(7«

N< Vf^W

Lacey Ave

tf ih-4fOFeflt

B53:' 400 60

PROPERTY PHOTO | PROPERTY INFORMATION
Parcel Address UNASSIGNED, .WA

Parcel Owner(s): CARL L OR CANDI R TORKELSON

Parcel Number. 18130213432 Parcel Size: 3680 Square Feet

Property Use: 11 Single Unit

TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION

Tax Code Area (TCA): 400 Tax Year: 2014

Improvement Value: S130700 Land Value: $43900

CurrentUse Value: $0 CurrentUse Improvement: SO

New Construct>on:$0 Total Assessed Value $174600

OVERI-AY INFORMATION

Zoning Jurisdiction. Selah

Urban Growth Area Selah Future Landuse Designation. City Limits (Yakima County Plan 2015)
FEMA: Not in floodplain (X) FIRM Panel Number. 53077C0718D

LOCATION INFORMATION

+Latitude 46° 38' 36,247" |+ Longitude>120° 32'11.832" Range.18 Township:13 Section:02

Narrative Oescrlpiion: Section 02 Township 13 Range 18 Quarter NE: Plat SOUTHERN ESTATES (AF 7719679): Lot 2

DISCLAIMER

MAP AND PARCEL DATAARE BELIEVEDTO BE ACCURATE, BUTACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED; THIS IS NOTA LEGAL
DOCUMENT AND SHOULD NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING
VERIFICATION

httD://www.vakiman cnm/servlel/cnm e«;ri psriman I-<;rinian''namp=Y:ik-rilf^HArmH=Print 5/'71/')ni4



yaKimaLouniyuia

IPrintMaol[CloseMapl

24003

24471

7M49

JU»?

TikimC

PROPERTYPHOTO

Kin<»iXM
*ina«n>CM

Zoning:

iiBsa

UrbanGrowttiArea:Selah

FEMANotInfloodplain(X)

Latitude46°39'32.244"

ra^c1ut1

VakiniaD.c^m
13029

DOAUl

OQB

eaacaa

LTTwHorSeVC*

BAfllLETEr'^vS.

ThiTC.

PROPERTYINFORMATION

ParcelAddress699QUAILCT,SELAH.WA98942

ParcelOwner(s):CARLTORKELSON

ParcelNumber18143513495ParcelSize:4159SquareFeet

ProperlyUse11SingleUnit

TAXANDASSESSMENTINFORMATION

TaxCodeArea(TCA).400

ImprovementValue:$91200

CurrenlUseValue:SO

NewConstruction:$0

OVERLAYINFORMATION

JurisdictionSeiah

TaxYear:2014

LandValueS4S600

CurrentUseimprovement:$0

TotalAssessedValue$137000

FutureLanduseDesignation'CityLimits(YakimaCountyPlan2015)

FIRMPanelNumber.53077C0716D

LOCATIONINFORMATION

Longitude.-120°32'16.055"|Range18Township:14Section.35
NarrativeDescription:Section35Township14Range18:PlatQUAILCOURTLOT1AF#7378647

DISCLAIMER

MAPANDPARCELDATAAREBELIEVEDTOBEACCURATE,BUTACCURACYISNOTGUARANTEED;THISISNOTALEGAL
DOCUMENTANDSHOULDNOTBESUBSTITUTEDFORATITLESEARCH.APPRAISAL,SURVEY,FLOODPUMNORZONING
VERIFICATION

httn'//wwwvakimanrnm/«:f»r-\'lpi/rntnfcrimanF<;riman'7nam<>=YakriISH.?'rmH=Prinl1nO\A



i,a(vuua v-uuiiij' vjxo

[Print Maol [Close Manl

1.1
^B7.iC7 j

67 »0

' 2WM

1 ^
\ B7-7C7

i7lK

r«if

»«07

lU y)

GitK

SWJST, PEAR

rs.2?f

31*»

?P.>?7

P.t/C iT

J 5H'«

n ? «;>
7<:u

?«5K

/ /
r.'K

< 244M

; 1 UiU

W3<j6

1 , 7m4% f Jutf
m M

1 , lUS' , SUV.

XJX.-.

7 J»«4
! nn}/!

, JIS*
'#•774

' »<(•
IU7hiH

> 11«M
CM.-*

1 >ist;s
• JlS«

1 iiid
'•>*1*1 1/

31 Ml
»»4

>ICi< )1«l7

)t4 H

l>l

)>*¥

i

i> t

si?;«

>is;s

liO) >1CS >1031
110k

Jft

550« »
11«>7

ffil

lu<'
1 >1'

IVK, '

>'047 >iU<

•*6"

YakimaD.catn

'u*i :uiii

/K7i J4C1I

>1«<< vvx

]«46; >'00'

yru

. . , , »i

A 9, i. 3 s A A

1^ .• 7 < W« "

s
(
3

7\ 3
5

fi!
a

A
3

R
3 S S

S
3

\ • • .

I

I R 5 5 K 5

i ? ! I

<^«»> f, s,
ADD

>1001 >uM

; 4
A

.'^0> ITMI

.
•

a
««(

;e e<

14S 6
hr

71* >) SUM >UI» 11*43 K
A

t
4 7* 70

HAV5

47«>3

V a 8 i ? 5 k
i s

>!«<

lyOA es 3

7i«M >1C^

•iiji iiOMf

47«'7 *uu

i <; s

.:<rj IMS' <7411 •nto ««9» . - «7'

l!lI30
T«^ '2D0 ' -4

PROPERTY PHOTO PROPERTY INFORMATION

Parcel Address 2078 N 10TH ST. SELAH .WA 96942

Parcel Owner(sj: CARL L & CANOIR TORLEKSON

Parcel Number. 18143531510 Parcel Size 4043 Square Feet

Property Use. 11 Single Unit

TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION

Tax Code Area (TCA): 4Q0 Tax Year: 2014

Improvement Value: $130900 Land Value. $45600

CurrenlUse Value. $0 CurrentUse Improvement: $0

New Construction $0 Total Assessed Value:$176500

OVERLAY INFORMATION

Zoning: Jurisdiction Selah

Urban Growth Area: Selah Future Landuse Designation City Limits (Yaltima County Plan 2015)
FEMA: Not In floodplain (X) FIRM Panel Number: 53077C0716D

LOCATION INFORMATION

+ Latitude 46" 39' 23.311" Longilude.-120" 32' 31.527" Range 18 Townsnip:14 Section:35

Narrative Description Section 35 Townstiip 14 Range 18 Quarter SW: Plat SUNSET VILIJ4S AF 7762644: Lot 3

DISCLAIMER

MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED, THIS IS NOT A LEGAL
DOCUMENT AND SHOULD NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING
VERIFICATION

httD;//\vwav.vakimaD.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimaD.Hsriman?name=YakGISH&Cmd=Print... 5/21/2014



"V

IPrinl Maol ICIose Maol

13411

42471

Copyright (C) YaKlma

13412

13004

4^454 42444

e4GL£ RtOGE
CM 7

424SC

4?4S7

S34S1 4745?p>*«'

«1<C0

«I4^

«]4M

g LACEY AVENUE LaceyAve

f' {."•''1, I.!'-1 ;ijT^^2D^^400

Vakimap.c^

ia**v

Pttttdnt Avi

J (Mil

6 Hi-^S

sou: lEfifclAl

Ore Inch - 400 Taot

PROPERTY PHOTO PROPERTY INFORMATION

Parcel Address: S 5TH ST, SELAH ,WA 98942

[Parcel Owner(s) CARL L & CANOI R TORKELSON

Parcel Number. 18130213419 Parcel Size 2534 Square Feet

Property Use 11 Single Unit

TAX AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION

Tax Code Area (TCA) 400 Tax Year: 2014

Improvement Value: SI 25000 Land Value. S41650

CurrentUse Value' SO CurrentUse Improvement. SO

New Construction.SO Total Assessed Value.$166650

OVERLAY INFORMATION

Zoning: Jurisdiciion: Selah

Urban Growth Area: Selah Future Landuse Designation: City Limits (Yakima County Plan 201S)
FEMA: Not In tloodplain (X) FIRM Panel Number: 53077C0718D

LOCATION INFORMATION

♦ Latitude:46'' 38' 37.348" Longitude -120® 32' 09.469" Range 16 Township:13 Section 02

Narrative Description: Section 02 Township 13 Range 18 Quailer NE: FIFTH STREET ESTATES (AF 7709191): Lot 3

DISCLAIMER

MAP AND PARCEL DATA ARE BELIEVED TO BE ACCURATE, BUT ACCURACY IS NOT GUARANTEED: THIS IS NOT A LEGAL
DOCUMENT AND SHOULD NOT BE SUBSTITUTED FOR A TITLE SEARCH, APPRAISAL, SURVEY, FLOODPLAIN OR ZONING
VERIFICATION

http://www.yakimap.com/servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?name=YakGISH&Cmd=Print... 5/21/2014



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

A GENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

6/10/2014 M-1

Title: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Approve Task Order 2014-2

between the City of Selah and Huibregtse, Louman & Associates Inc. for
Engineering and Surveying services for the Third Street Sewer Improvement

Project

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Joe Henne, Public Works Director

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: $31,600.00

Funding Source: Sewer Fund 415.000.094.594.35.65.83

Staff Recommendation:

Public Works is requesting City Council to approve a resolution to authorize
the Mayor to approve, under the General Agreement for professional consulting
engineering services with Huibregtse, Louman Associates, Inc. (HLA), Task

Order No. 2014-2 for replacement 2,600 linear feet of60-year old 8-inch sewer

main in Valley View Ave., S. Third St., Southern Ave. with 700 linear feet ofnew

12-inch and 1,900 linear feet ofnew 8-inch PVC sewer main. The project also

includes new side sewer, new manholes, and surface repair.



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Background / Findings & Facts:

This project is a requirement of the development agreement between the City of
Selah and Matson Fruit. Completion of this project fulfills street improvements
by the City of Selah contained in that agreement.

Recommended Motion:

To approve the Resolution allowing the Mayor to sign Task Order No. 2014-2

Record of all prior actions taken by the City Council and/or a City Board, City

Committee, Planning Commission, or the Hearing Examiner (where applicable)

Date: Action Taken:

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter a date. Click here to enter text.



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO APPROVE TASK

ORDER 2014-2 BETWEEN THE CITY OF SELAH AND HUIBREGTSE,
LOUMAN & ASSOCIATES INC. FOR ENGINEERING AND

SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE THIRD STREET SEWER

IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City of Selah wishes to replace 2,600 linear feet of60-year old 8-inch sewer main
in Valley View Ave., S. Third St, Southem Ave. with 700 linear feet ofnew 12-inchand 1,900
linear feet ofnew 8-inch PVC sewer main, and

WHEREAS,the City ofSelah desires to enter into an agreement for professional consulting
engineering services with Huibregtse, Louman Associates, Inc. for the work; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON, that the Mayor be authorized to sign Engineering Services Consultant
Agreement Task Order No 2014-2 for Engineering and Surveying services for the Third Street
Sewer Improvement Project.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON, this 10th day ofJune, 2014.

John Gawlik, Mayor

ATTEST:

Dale E. Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Robert F. Noe, City Attorney

RESOLUTION NO.



TASK ORDER NO. 2014-2

REGARDING GENERAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF SELAH

AND

HUIBREGTSE, LOUMAN ASSOCIATES. INC.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Thiid Street Sewer Improvements

HLA Project No. 14065E

The Cityof Selah (CITY) desires to replace 2,600 linear fiset of 60-year old Snnch sewer mains In Valley
View Ave., S. Third St, and Southern Ave. wth 700 linear feet of new 12-inch and 1,900 linear feet of
new 8-inch PVC sewer main. The project also includes new side sewer services, new manholes, and
surface repair.

SCOPE OF SERVICES:

At the direction of the City of Selah (CITY). Hulbregtse, Louman Associates, Inc. (HLA), shall provide
profiessional englneenng, and surveying services for the Third Street Sewer Improvements project
(PROJECT). HLA services shall include;

PHASE 1 • ENGINEERING DESIGN AND FINAL PLANS. SPECIFICATIONS. AND ESTIMATE

Engineering design will be completed with the assumption that the sewer improvements will be
designed as part of a roadway or water system Improvement project and not as a stand-alone project
Engineering design includes the following;

A. Perform field Investigations necessary to design the identified Improvements.

B. Conduct a topographic sun/ey of the project area as required to complete design, plans, and
specificabons for publicly bid improvements.

C. Prepare preliminary design plans and specificab'ons for transmittal to the Department of
Health (DOH) for review and approval, Ifrequired.

D. Review and discuss preliminary plans with CITY staff.

E. Prepare final design, and complete plans and spedficatiOns for publicly-bid improvements, as
authorized by the CITY.

F. Prepare the Engineer's Estimate of construcbon cost.

G. Furnish forty (40) copies of the final plans and specibcabons for bidding and construction. It
is anticipated the ENGINEER will prepare one (1) complete set of Plans and Specifications
for one bid call; additional bid packages will beconsider^additional services.

H. Send advertisement for bids to the Paper of Record and other papers selected by the CITY.
CITY shall pay all advertisement fees.

I. Answer and supply such information as Is requested by prospective bidders.

J. Prepare and issue addenda, if necessary.

K. Attend bid opening and participate In the prospective bidder evaluation process.

6:\coniract5 s Tasi( onieis>seiah\2in4-DS-o6 Tasit Older No. 2014-2 Third Street Sewer.docx Page 1 of4



L Preparetabulation ofallbids received bythe ClPf^ and review bidder's qualifications.

M. Make recommendation to the CITY of construction contract award to the lowest responsible
bidder.

PHASE 2 - SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION

Services During Construcbon will be completed with the assumption that sewer improvements will be
constructed vtrith a roadway or water system improvement project and not as a stand-atone project
Services During Construction includes tee following:

A. Furnish the field survey crew necessary to set horizontal and vertical control for the
improvements authorized for construction.

B. Furnisha qualified resident engineer who shall make constructionolsservationsand be on the
job site at ail times teat signiffcant work is in progress, whose duty shall be to provide
sunreillance of projectconstruction forsubstantial compliancewith plansand specifications.

C. Prepare and file progress reports on the PROJECT with tee CITY and provide monthly
progress estimates to tee CITY.

D. Consult and advise the CITY during construction and make a final report of the completed
work.

E. The CITY is required to monitor the Contractor's paymentof prevailing wage rates. As part of
construction services, HLA will monitor General Contractor and Subcontractor compliance
with State labor standards during the construction phase of this project This work includes
checking monthly certified payrolls, conducting employee interviews in the field, and issuing
letters of non-compliance and/or letters of missing documents.

F. Review Contractor's submission of samples and shop drawings, where applicable.

G. Recommend progress payments for tee Contractorto tee CITY.

H. Prepare and submit proposed contract change orders when applicable.

I. Prepare and furnish reproducible record drawings of ail completed work from as-built
drawings furnished by tee resident engineer and Contractor, if as-built drawings from tee
Contractor are not received by HLA within thirty (30) calendar days fiom the date of the letter
of recommendation of project acceptance, HLA will submit the reproducible record drawings
to tee CITY witha note stating teat no as-t}Uilt information was received by HLA.

J. Participate in the 11th month warrant inspection and make recommendations to Contractor
for warranty work that needs to be addressed.

PHASE 3 - ADDITIONAL SERVICES

A Provide professional engineering and surveying services for additional work requested by the
CITY teat is not included in Phases 1 and 2.

ITEMS TO BE FURNISHED AND RESPONSIBILITY OF CITY

The CITY will provide or perform the following;

A Provide full information as to CITYrequirements of tee PROJECT.

B. Assist HLA by placing at their disposal ail available information pertinent to the site of the
PROJECT including previous reports, drawings, plats, surveys, utility records, and any other
data relative to design and construction of tee PROJECT.

G:\ConirectssTaskOniarsvseiahvroi4.o&«5Ta*kORiaf'No.2014-2 Third StreetSewer.docx PageZ of 4



C. Examine all studies, reports, sketches, estimates, spectfications, drawings, proposals, and
other documents presented by MLA and render in writing decisions pertaining thereto within a
reasonable time so as not to delay the work of HLA

D. Obtain approval of all govemmental authorities having jurisdiction over the PROJECT and
such approvals and consents fromsuch other individuals or bodies as may be necessary for
completion of the PROJECT.

E. Pay for project bid advertisement costs.

TIME OF PERFORMANCE:

The services called for under the various phases of this Agreement shall be completed as follows:

PHASE 1 - ENGINEERING DESIGN AND FINAL PLANS. SPECIFiCATIONS. AND ESTIMATE

Project reports, plans, specifications, and estimates tor all project elements shall be provided within
180 calendar days after the date of authorization to proceed.

PHASE 2 - SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION

Engineering services during construction for the PROJECT shall begin upon construction contract
award by the CITY to the lowest responsible bidder and shall extend through the completton of
construction, and completion of as-constructed drawings and labor documentation closeouL
A maximum of 20 working days has been assumed for the construction of Improvements. Should the
Contractor be granted time extensions for construction completion due to recognized delays,
requested additional work, and/or change orders, engineering services beyond the 20 working days
shall be considered additional services.

PHASE 3 - ADDITtQNAL SERVICES

Time of completion for work directed by the CITY under additional senrices shall be negotiated and
mutually agreed to at the time of service request by the CITY.

FEE FOR SERVICE:

For the services furnished by HLA as described under this Agreement, the CITY agrees to pay HLA the
fees as set forth herein. The amounts listed below may be revised only by written agreement of both
parties.

PHASE 1 - ENGINEERING DESIGN AND FINAL PLANS. SPECIFICATIONS. AND ESTIMATE

Allwork for this phase shall be performed for the lump sum fee of $31,600.00.

PHASE 2 - SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION

All work shall be performed on a time-spent basis at the normal hourly billing rates included in our
General Agreement plus reimbursement for non-salary expenses an estimated amount of
$34,200.00.

PHASE 3 - ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Any additional work requested by the CITY that is not included in Phases 1 through 4 shall be
authorized by the CITY and agreed to by HLA in writing prior to proceeding with the services. HLA
shall perform the additional sen/ices as directed/authorized by the GUY on a time-spent basis at the
hourly billing rates Included in our General Agreement plus reimbursement for direct non-salary
expenses such as laboratory testing, reproduction expenses, out of town travel costs, and outside
engineers.

G:VConli8Ct8 &Task Ontei3\Seiah\20l4.os.oS Task Onter No. 2014-2 Third Street Sewer.dOCX Page 3 of4



Proposed:

Approved:

Huilyegtse, LouminAssociates, Inc. Date
Jeffrey T. Louman, RE, President

CityofSelah Date
John Gawtik, Mayor

6:\Contraets& Task On>ers\Setah\2014-05-05 Task OrdorNo. 2014-2 Third Street Sewer.dOCX Page 4 Of4



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

6/10/2014 M-2

Title; Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Renewal Tourism Promotion

Contract with Yakima Valley Visitors Information Center for June 2014 thru

June 2015

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Charlie Brown, Recreation Manager

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: $500

Funding Source: 121

Staff Recommendation:

I recommend that we renew this contract and keep our information on the front
desk at the Visitor Center.

Background / Findings & Facts:

Last year we paid $500 to have three Selah Brochures and a digital picture
frame with 10 pictures playing on loop at the Yakima Valley Visitor
Information Center. I believe we should renew the contract and update our

information that we have on display.

Recommended Motion:

Move to authorize the Mayor to sign the contract renewal



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A

RENEWAL TOURISM PROMOTION CONTRACT WITH

YAKIMA VALLEY VISITORS INFORMATION CENTER

FOR JUNE 2014 THRU JUNE 2015

WHEREAS, the City wishes to sign a contract with the Yakima Valley Visitors Information
Center for Selah Promotions on the fix)nt table at the Visitor Center Facility and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SELAH, WASHINGTON, that the Mayor be authorized to sign the contract with the Yakima
Valley Visitors Information Center for Tourism Promotion in the amount of $500. A copy of the
contract is attached.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON, this 10*^ day ofJune, 2014.

John Gawlik, Mayor

ATTEST:

Dale E. Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Bob Noe, City Attorney

RESOLUTION NO.



YAKIMA
VALLEY

Business:

Address: _

Email:

Contact Name:

.City

Yakima Valley
Visitor Information Center

2014-2015 Agreement

Date

_State Zip

Website:

Phone:

Payment: Welcome Table Exclusive. Consists of 10 pictures representing Selah

rotating in Digital Picture Frame. Pictures provided by Selah Tourism. 3 pieces

of information on Selah.

Total Annual Commitment $500 Length of Contract: 1 years

Billing Cycle: Annual or Semi Annual Notes:

Deposit: Remaining Balance;

Terms of Contract
A deposit of 20% of the total known sponsorship commitment is due at signing. All submitted material is
subject to VVVCB Design Review Committee approval. Panels on the illuminated board must project
images appropriate to Wine Country themes or aesthetic pastoral scenes showcasing the Yakima Valley.
Sponsor agrees to protect the VVVCB from loss, expense or claims based upon the subject matter of their
collateral material. Cancellations must be in writing, and none are accepted until confirmed in writing by the
VVVCB. Deposit will not be refunded upon cancellation. All sponsors must be members in good standing
with the VVVCB. Any expenses related to collateral material are the responsibility of the sponsor.
Sponsorship agreement is based on yearly commitment for the terms described in this contract.

Acceptance:

Name:

Signature:.

Bureau Rep: Diane Smesiad

Title

Date:

Tel: 509-573-3388 Date:



CITY OF SELAH

CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Council Meeting Action Item

6/10/2014 M-3

Title: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Submission of Grant
Application for Community Development Block Grant Funding for the Selah
Civic Center Remodel Project

Thru: David Kelly, City Administrator

From: Charlie Brown, Recreation Manager

Action Requested: Approval

Board/Commission Recommendation: Not applicable

Fiscal Impact: $750,000

Funding Source: Fund 118

Staff Recommendation:

I recommend that the Mayor be allowed to sign the resolution which will allow

the City to apply for Community Development Block Grant Funds.

Background / Findings & Facts:

The CDBG is requesting a resolution from the City that allows for the
submission of the grant for up to $750,000 that we would use towards the

remodel of the Civic Center.

Recommended Motion:

I move to approve the Resolution for Application of the CDBG Funds be
signed by the Mayor.



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO

SIGN A SUBMISSION OF GRANT APPLICATION

FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

FUNDING FOR THE SELAH CIVIC CENTER

REMODEL PROJECT

WHEREAS, City of Selah is authorized to apply to the state Department of Commerce
for a Community Development BlockGrant (CDBG); and

WHEREAS, City of Selah has identified a community development and housing priority
need for which to seek CDBG funding; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary certain conditions t)e met to receive CDBG funds;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SELAH,
WASHINGTON, HEREBY RESOLVES as foUows:

Authorization of submission of this CDBG application to the state Department of
Commerce to request $ 750,000 to remodel the Selah Civic Center and certifies that, iffunded,
it:

Will comply with applicable provisions of Title I of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974, as amended, and other applicable state and federal laws;

Has provided and will provide opportunities for citizen participation that satisfy the CDBG
requirements of 24 CFR 570.486;

Will not use assessments against properties owned and occupied by low- and moderate-
income persons or charge user fees to recover the capital costs of CDBG-funded public
improvements from low- and moderate-income owner-occupants;

Has established or will establish a plan to minimize displacement as a result of activities
assisted with CDBG funds; and assist persons actually displaced as a result of such activities,
as provided in the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970, as amended;

Has adopted or will adopt a policy(s) to reduce greenhouse gas emissions in accordance
with RCW 70.235.070 and certifies this project will adhere to this policy(s);

Will conduct and administer its program in conformance with Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 and the Fair Housing Act; and will affirmatively further fair housing (Title VIII of the
Civil Rights Act of 1968); and

Has adopted (or will adopt) and enforce a policy prohibiting the use of excessive force by
law enforcement agencies within its jurisdiction against any individuals engaged in nonviolent
civil rights demonstrations; and has adopted (or will adopt) and implement a policy of enforcing
applicable state and local laws against physically barring entrance to or exit from a facility or
location that is the subject of such nonviolent civil rights demonstration within its jurisdiction, in
accordance with Section 104(1) of the Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act

Page 1 of2



or 1974, as amended; and

The City of Selah designates Mayor John Gawlik as the authorized Chief Administrative
Official and the authorized representative to act in all official matters in connection with this
application and Cityof Selah's participation in the State of Washington CDBG Program.

PASSED this 10*^ day ofJune, 2014.

John Gawlik, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Dale Novobielski, Clerk/Treasurer Robert P. Noe, City Attorney

Page 2 of2


